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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 1 

 
1. THE FOLLOWING RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) ARE HEREBY 

INCORPORATED BY THIS AMENDMENT INTO THE IFB SOLICIATION.    See RFI below. 
 
2. ATTACHMENT 5 – NSA Mechanicsburg Site Map -  is included with this Amendment, which was 

inadvertently not included with the original soliciation. 
 
3. ATTACHMENT 6 – 15-7602 BID SHEET ELINS fillable – in excel format is incorporated into this 

solicitation.   Either one,  the fillable Excel Bid Sheet or the Adobe Bid Sheet may be used to submit ELIN 
pricing. 

 
4. THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH FOR RECEIPT OF BIDS REMAINS THE SAME. 

 
5. THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR BID PROPOSAL. 
 
6. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 
IFB N40085-15-B-7602 Int/Ext Painting@NSA MECH PA, REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI):   
 
 

1. Section 09 90 00, page 10 section 1.3.2 requires that the contractor/subcontractors already have and 
maintain a QP1 certification.  After reviewing the bid schedule we do not see any line items that would 
warrant the necessity of this certification.  Is it possible that this is an oversight?  The QP1 requirement is 
going to grossly limit the number of qualified painting contractors that will be able to give the government 
competitive bids on this project.  Following is the description that the SSPC has on their website as to the 
complexity of structures that normally require this type of certification. 

 
“SSPC QP1 certification is a nationally recognized program that evaluates the practices of industrial 
painting contractors in key areas of business.  These standards are considered to be the MINIMUM level of 
service and quality for today’s coatings industry.  The complex nature of coating systems and the specific 
surface preparations required for these systems, have made the QP 1 guidelines vital to the longevity of 
applied protective coatings.  The program is designed to provide facility owners and specification writers a 
means to determine whether the painting contractor has the capability to perform surface preparations and 
coating application in the field on complex industrial and marine structures, such as:  Bridges, Food and 
beverage facilities, Off-shore drilling, Power generation facilities, Petro/chemical plants, Storage tanks, 
Ships maintenance, Waste water treatment facilities” 
RESPONSE -  In the past there have been Task Orders awarded to Paint Bridges and Storage tanks here at 
NSA Mechanicsburg, so the QP1 certification requirement shall remain. 
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2. Line Item A052 Caulking refers to Section 07 92 00.  The Unit measure on this line item is Each.  Should 
the unit price include the labor to apply as well as the material cost?  We have never seen caulk priced like 
this before on a bid schedule.  The referenced section only discussed the application.  Please clarify?   
RESPONSE - The Unit “Each” for Line Item A052 refers to the purchase, preparation and application of a 
standard 10 Ounce tube of silicon/latex caulk that has a coverage of approximately 12 Linear Feet for a 
bead of   ½” x ¼”.  

 
3. We are interested to bid above ref project.  Please can we get bidding schedule in Excel Format? 

RESPONSE – Yes.     See Attachment 6 – 15-7602 BID SHEET ELINS fillable in Excel format. 
 

  End of RFI. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 

 


